Press Release

City Clerk's Office 1070 Shoreline Drive Gulf Breeze, FL 32561



City of Gulf Breeze
Telephone 850-934-5100
Fax 850-934-5114
http://cityofgulfbreeze.us/

PRESS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE NOVEMBER 5, 2020

PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE

TO: ALL RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES INSIDE THE MAP BOUNDARY ATTACHED (https://diamondmaps.com/map.ashx?key=8704201104150201660), INCLUDING STREETS AND BUSINESSES LISTED BELOW ARE CURRENTLY UNDER A PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE. THE NOTICE WILL REMAIN IN EFFECT FOR A MINIMUM OF TWO DAYS.

MCCLURE STREET, SHIRLEY DRIVE, JOACHIM STREET, STEARNS STREET, ST FRANCIS STREET, DANIEL DRIVE NORTH OF 98, PUBLIX SHOPPING CENTER, THE ARBORS, PARADISE CHILDCARE

FOR PRECAUTION, DUE TO THE INTERRUPTION IN SERVICE FOR REPAIRS TO A WATER MAIN BREAK, THE CITY ADVISES THAT ALL WATER USED FOR DRINKING, COOKING, MAKING ICE, BRUSHING TEETH, OR WASHING DISHES BE BOILED. A ROLLING BOIL OF ONE MINUTE IS SUFFICIENT. AS AN ALTERNATIVE BOTTLED WATER MAY BE USED.

THIS "PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE" WILL REMAIN IN EFFECT UNTIL THE PROBLEM HAS BEEN CORRECTED AND A BACTERIOLOGICAL SURVEY SHOWS THAT THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK.

CHECK THE CITY'S WEBSITE FOR UPDATES AT <u>CITYOFGULFBREEZE.US</u> UPDATES WILL ALSO BE POSTED ON THE CITY'S SOCIAL MEDIA SITES INCLUDING <u>FACEBOOK</u>, <u>TWITTER</u> AND <u>NEXTDOOR</u>.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS YOU MAY CONTACT JENA' ROBERGE AT THE CITY OF GULF BREEZE, AT 850-934-5100.

<u>Jena' Roberge</u> JENA ROBERGE, UTILITY MANAGER CITY OF GULF BREEZE

